Irvine Unified School District Health Advisory Committee Minutes November 10, 2020

Administrative Center

5050 Barranca Parkway Irvine, CA 92604

Call to Order: Chris Weber called the meeting to order at 11:36 AM Roll Call: Attendance taken via google form sign-in sheet.

Members Present: Tina Chiang, Naz Hamid, Marla Roque-Wylie and Kandie Schmehr

Members Absent: MJ Caterinicchio

Staff Present: Chris Weber, Becky Friedland, Nelly Tsai and Marcia Noonan

Staff Absent: Tammy Blakely, Jessica Guccione, Connie Jacobs, Brooke Leys, and Jenna Baeza

Approval of Minutes: Approve the minutes of the February 11, 2020 meeting. Passed with a motion by Naz Hamid and

seconded by Kandie Schmehr.

Oral Communication: An opportunity to speak to a topic not on agenda (3 minutes per person not to exceed 30 minutes

total) - blue slip speakers.

• No blue slips submitted

Norms: Reviewed working agreements. The HAC acknowledges a diversity of values. The HAC evaluates

sensitive resources related to California Healthy Youth Act – Updated 11/13/2019.

 Recommendations will be made that prioritize students' needs first and are based on research and evidence-based best practices.

o All stakeholders (staff, committee members and members of the public) will be transparent and seek input from others.

O All stakeholders will be prepared to address agenda issues and ask questions.

HAC Meetings will provide Committee Members a forum for reviewing and discussing important CHYA – related topics.

• All stakeholders will support an atmosphere that is compassionate, non-judgmental and safe for individuals to express their opinions.

Health Advisory Committee Business

Approval of Sensitive Materials – Review and discuss materials for health courses:

- <u>Elementary School</u> Committee members provided feedback for each of the providers that will be shared with the district leadership, District PTA, and each provider.
 - o Review Girls Puberty Presentations.
 - Mother-Daughter Tea Parents Actively Listening and Sharing
 - Birds and Bees Puber-Tween
 - PuberTea Outline from Her Consulting
 - Planned Parenthood Puberty Talk
- Middle School
 - Video for the Teen Talk lessons this Spring Motion to approve video by Naz Hamid, seconded by Tina Chang. Approval 4-0

Updates & Next Steps:

- Health instructions for the 2020-2021 school year.
 - Middle school: Our Grade 7 teachers, guided by our Secondary Science Coordinator Becky Friedland,
 Online Learning Coordinator Racquel Stephens, Mentor Jessica Guccione, and Teacher on Special
 Assignment Nelly Tsai, are prepared to provide virtual parent information events and provide high-quality instruction on topics in a manner that is appropriate for this environment.
 - O High school: Our Health teachers, guided by our Secondary Science Coordinator Becky Friedland, Online Learning Coordinator Racquel Stephens, and Mentors Brooke Leys and Jenna Baeza, are prepared to provide virtual parent information events and provide high-quality instruction on topics in a manner that is appropriate for this environment. In past years, we have provided a largely virtual option for High School Health; this course has been continuously refined and is being further updated for this school year.

Adjournment – Meeting was adjourned at 12:51 PM by Chris Weber.